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Matilda Sanders

From: Dana Rudolf [drudolf@sfflaw.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2012 4:24 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 120084-WS; Application of Utilities, Inc. for authority to transfer majority organizational control of

Hydro Star, LLC to Corix Utilities (lilinois), LLC
Attachments: PSC Clerk 05 (Notice of Closing).Itr.pdf

a) Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522
mfriedman@sfflaw.com

b) Docket No. 120084-WS; Application of Utilities, Inc. for authority to transfer majority organizational control
of Hydro Star, LLC to Corix Utilities (Illinois), LLC

c) Utilities, Inc.

d) 1 page
€) Letter advising that the transfer was closed.
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December 19, 2012

E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

RE:  Docket No. 120084-WS; Application of Utilities, Inc., for Authority for Transfer of
Majority Organizational Control of Hydro Star, LLC to Corix Utilities (Illinois) LLC
Our File No.: 30057.204

Dear Ms. Cole;

This letter is to advise the Commission that the transfer approved by Order No.
PSC-12-0497-PAA-WS, closed on December 17, 2012,

Very truly yours,

Wﬁé’ @‘ﬁ“

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN

For the Firm
MSF/mp
cc: Mr. Steve Lubertozzi (via email)
Mr. Steve Reilly (via email)
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